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PROCEEDI NGS

(Thereupon, the follow ng proceedi ngs were held at

10: 00 AM )

M5. FORRESTER:. Good norning. M nane is
Janice Forrester. |1'mthe Revenue Program
Adm ni strator within Property Tax Oversi ght
Program | wll be the noderator for today's
hearing. M role as a noderator is to preside in a
neutral fashion.

Staff fromthe departnent are here today to
recei ve comments on the proposed anendnents. At
this tine, | would li ke staff to i ntroduce
t hensel ves.

M5. HARPER: Jenna Harper, conpliance
assi stance process manager.

MR. KELLER: Steven Keller, I'mone of the
att or neys.

M5. FORRESTER: Thank you. Today is March
31st, 2026, and this is a public rule hearing
schedul ed under Section 120.54(3)(c), Florida
Statutes. As deened necessary, the Departnent is
hol ding this hearing to discuss the proposed
anmendnents to rules and forns. The depart nent
publ i shed two notices of proposed rule in the

Florida adm nistrative register on March 9th, 2026,
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Vol ume 52, Nunber 46, and March 10, 2026, Vol une
52, Nunber 47.

For those at the conmputer, the draft rules and
forms are on the departnent’'s proposed rul es
webpage at floridarevenue.confrules. Select the
property tax proposed rules drop down bar, then
select the link titled 2025 | egislative changes
chapter 12D-9 and forns. Select the draft rule
| anguage or formyou would like to review. [|'I]
now ask Ant hony Jackson to explain the process that
we W ll use for taking conments on the agenda
I tens.

MR. JACKSON. Good norning, |adies and
gentlemen. |If you are attending this hearing using
the option tel ephone with audio pin and you have a
guestion or coment, send an email to DO R-P-T-O
at floridarevenue.comto |let ne know you wish to
speak. We wi || address you by nanme and unnute your
phone when it is your turn to speak.

If you are using the option, tel ephone with no
audi o pin, you nust email your question or comrent
directly to DDORP-T-O at floridarevenue.com

Pl ease use the subject |line, March 31 Hearing.
For the conmment, add your nane and whom you

represent in your email. We will read your comment
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out loud, and the court reporter will enter it into
the record. |If you are attending this hearing
usi ng your conputer, raise your hand using the icon
on the (indiscernible), left of your control panel,
and we will address you when it's your turn to
speak.

Pl ease state your nane and whom you represent,
and the court reporter will enter it into the
record along with your question or comrent. |f you
experience difficulty, please use the Quick Chat
option to send ne a nessage. Thank you.

M5. FORRESTER W w |l take comments on each
agenda item from anyone present or from conference
call attendees. For anyone using a conputer, raise
your hand electronically, tell us your nanme and
whom you represent. W ask that you provide only
coments or suggested changes that are directly
rel evant to the drafts.

Pl ease hold all of your general comrents unti
after we have di scussed the agenda itens. W'l|
begin with rules fromchapter 12D-9. Purpose of
the draft amendnents to 12D-9 is to inplenent 2025
| egi slative changes. | will nowturn it over to
M. Keller who will present, explain the draft rule

amendnents from chapter 12D 9.
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MR. KELLER: Good norning. First rule we're
going to open for comment this norning is Rule 12D
9.001, taxpayer Rights and Val ue Adjustnent Board
Proceedings. This rule is being updated to
reference the right to an el ectronic hearing.

Does anyone have comments pertaining to this
rule? We'Ill nove on to the next rule which is 12D
9.014. Actually, before we reach that rule, I'd
like to conment that there is a rule that was
noticed originally with this batch of rules 9.013
and that rule has been withdrawn for further study.
And we'll comment further on one of the other rules
in the sanme category but now Rule 12D 9. 014,
Preheari ng Checklist. Does anyone have conments
pertaining to this rul e?

MR JACKSON: No.

MR. KELLER: And second rul e that we have
wi thdrawn is Rule 12D-9. 015, which relates to the
Petition and the Filing Fee. That rule has al so
been wi thdrawn for further study. And what we'll
probably be thinking right nowis that that sone of
that rule will be relocated into another area,
probably a bulletin. So keep watching for that
bulletin to cone out over the next week or two.

Next rule on the list is 12D-9.019, Scheduling and
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Notice of a Hearing. Does anyone have coments
pertaining to this rul e?

MR. JACKSON: You can go ahead M. M| ares.
It says you're self-nuted.

MR. MLLARES. Oh, great. Thank you, M.
Jackson. This is Raphael M Il ares, the val ue
adj ustnent board attorney for M am -Dade County,
VAB. So on this Rule 12D-9.019 nore towards — |
guess, on page 3 of the -- nore towards the end,
Subsecti on 14.

So it's the section that starts with the
words, the notice shall contain the foll ow ng
statenents. So the second sentence there that
says, if this notice is for a tel ephone heari ng,
you may request a hearing using audi o-visual
t echnol ogy or an in-person hearing.

So ny reading of the term audi o-vi sua
technol ogy is that the departnment of revenue sees
that as kind of Iike the zoom neetings. |s that

correct? Because if, if it does nean zoom

hearings, | fear that this sentence is, is -- is
not inline wth the law -- the Statute.
In other words, | think the departnent m ght

be kind of going beyond their, their adm nistrative

authority wth that, since Zoom hearings are not

Laws Reporting, Inc. 305. 358. 2700
schedul e@ awsreporti ng.com www. | awsreporting.com




© 00 N oo o~ w DN PP

N N N N NN P P PP R R R R R
o A W N P O © ® N O 0 A W N P O

Publ i ¢ Hearing March 31, 2026 Page 8

required to be provided by VAB as long as they're
otherwise in conpliance with the Statute, neaning,
they offer in-person and they offer sone other type
of electronic hearing |like tel ephonic.

So as long as VAB offers tel ephonic and in-
person, there should be no requirenent for that VAB
to provide Zoom And | think this sentence is
doing that. Can you guys clarify for nme what you
nmean by audi o-vi sual technology in this sentence?

MR. KELLER: Well, it means sonethi ng ot her
t han tel ephone.

MR. M LLARES:. Yeah, okay, that's what |
figured. Thank you, M. Keller. So ny comment is,
| would like that renoved. | don't -- | don't
think that that jibes with or aligns with the
Statute. And the sane comrent that |I'm maki ng now
applies right beneath that in Subsection c, where
t he second sentence there says, the clerk shall
accommodate a petitioner's request for a hearing

usi ng audi o-vi sual technol ogy.

| think that's going too far. | think that's
giving the petitioner a false, | guess, sense that
they can just order Zoom and they'll have to get

one, which is not necessarily the case. And then a

quick followup to these comments is just a genera
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gquestion, which is, this, this neeting that we're
on right now, which, by the way, we deeply

appreci ate, you, you all have done a fantastic job
of listening to us, and you' ve incorporated a | ot
of our requested changes, which, again, we deeply
appr eci at e.

Is this kind of like a final reading or are
our comrents going to be further considered for
further potential nodifications to these rul es?

MR KELLER Well, it's both of the above.
This is a hearing at which you are invited and
everyone else is invited to state for the record
their views of howthis rule -- the proposed rules
wll affect them And that is what we are here to
hear .

MR MLLARES: And | -- and | appreciate that.
Thank you, M. Keller.

MR. KELLER: And, and certainly the comments
will be considered. Every comment that is received
here will be fully considered.

MR. M LLARES: Thank you, sir.

MR. JACKSON: You can go ahead, M. Mau. It
says you're self-nuted.

MR. MAU. Good norning. How are you? This is
Nick Mau. |I'mwth a conpany called Firstpoint
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Advi sors. Thank you so nuch for holding this event
this nmorning. The comment that | had, | just
wanted to -- and, and, and pardon ny ignorance, |
just want to nmake sure that |I'meither |looking in
the right place or that this is addressed. But |
want to make sure that we have clarity as taxpayer
representati ves and taxpayers on evi dence exchange
and the requirenents therein on the notice of

heari ng.

Sonmet hing that | think and, and perhaps |'m
| ooking on the wong form But we have received
el ectronic hearing notice forns this past year that
had a hearing date but did not have any evi dence
exchange requirenments. And historical DR-481ls have
shown what the hearing date is and what the date of
t he cal cul ated 15-day evi dence submn ssi on
requirement is.

And | think that that's inperative for the
public to have that. | know that the, the rule
states howto calculate that, but it can be very
confusi ng when those dates fall on a weekend or a
holiday or in sone cases, sonme counties have dates
where they may be cl osed, but the rest of the state
or other governnental agencies are not closed, and

it's not clear when that evidence is due.
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So | just think that it's inperative for the
public and for representatives to have a clear
section on the DR-481, both the nornmal DR-481 form
and the el ectronic hearing notice formwhere the
evi dence exchange requirenent date is included in
that form

MR. KELLER: Thank you. We will consider
t hat .

MR. MAU. Thank you very nuch.

MR. JACKSON: You can go ahead, Ms. Cosbhy.

Ms. Cosby. You can go ahead.

M5. COSBY: There we go. |'msorry. |
realized | had to unmute nyself as well. H . Good
norning. Holly Cosby, value adjustnent board
counsel. How are you all today?

MR. KELLER: Very well, thank you.

M5. COsSBY: Wonderful. Thank you for letting
us speak. | -- I -- 1 think it's inportant, while
| may not have an original statenment right now, |
think it's inportant that anything that M.
MIllares may point out that if | also have the same
sentinment or | have the sanme sentinment on behal f of
my clients, | think it'd be inportant for ne to
make sure that | speak up on those issues, just so

that there's no indication or belief that M. Mau

Laws Reporting, Inc. 305. 358. 2700
schedul e@ awsreporti ng.com www. | awsreporting.com




© 00 N oo o~ w DN PP

N N N N NN P P PP R R R R R
o A W N P O © ® N O 0 A W N P O

Publ i ¢ Hearing March 31, 2026 Page 12

stands alone with his VAB client.

| represent six value adjustnent boards in
Florida, and five of the six are really having sone
difficulties with the requirenent to provide a Zoom
hearing. So | would |ike to echo Raphael's
sentinment with regards to requiring Zoomif the
Val ue Adjustnent Board is able to provide in person
and tel ephoni c.

| also agree that | think it's alittle bit
far reaching to require Zoom W can try to offer
it, but it should not be the default and it shoul d
not be required if, for exanple, the county is
experiencing sone IT difficulties or financial
har dshi ps where they cannot really integrate Zoom

So | think that there just needs to be
sonewhat of a step back where you have, you know,
personal, in-person and you have -- or tel ephonic.
| nmean, it should also be just -- or Zoom and they
should all sort of be at the sane |level rather than
audi o-vi sual technol ogy being required to be
provi ded to soneone who requests it, as long as
there's a tel ephonic option.

So |, I wanted to nmake sure to echo M.
M Il ares' sentinent on behalf of five of ny six

Val ue Adjustnent Boards. Thank you.

Laws Reporting, Inc. 305. 358. 2700
schedul e@ awsreporti ng.com www. | awsreporting.com




© 00 N oo o~ w DN PP

N N N N NN P P PP R R R R R
o A W N P O © ® N O 0 A W N P O

Publ i ¢ Hearing March 31, 2026 Page 13

MR. KELLER: Thank you. W can nove on to the
next rule, which is 12D 9. 020 Exchange of Evi dence.
Open that rule up for conments here this norning.
Does anyone have coments pertaining to this rule?

MR. JACKSON: You can go ahead, M. Wl fe.

MR. MANDLER: Can you hear ne?

MR KELLER:  Yes.

MR. MANDLER  Good norni ng, everyone. This is
Jeff Mandler in Mam, Florida. |'man attorney,
and | represent taxpayers throughout the State of
Florida. Joining ne in the hearing today is M.
Dan Wilfe. W're going to split up our comments,
but 1'm going to address ny, ny conversation, if |
could, directly with M. Keller.

M. Keller, I'"'msure you've seen that we've
now submtted three tinmes a request to anmend the
way you've drafted rule or the departnent has
drafted this Rule 12D 9. 020.

And | was curious, M. Keller, and | don't --1I
know you know ny points because |, | personally was
on the last neeting, and ny partner, Dan, was on
the first neeting that the change here has a
problemw th rebuttal testinmony. And | was curious
why, sir, none of those comments were incorporated?

MR. KELLER: Well, I'"'mnot going to speak to
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exactly what the comments were and what happened,
but we did consider the comments. And | think this
rule inits present formspeaks for itself as does
the Statute that is being inplenented here.

MR. MANDLER So we as taxpayers do not fee
the sanme way you do, M. Keller. And the reason we
feel differently is, is | personally have over 45
years’ experience at Val ue Adjustnment Board
hearings. And what | found is that this -- the
current position on rebuttal is really unfair to
t he taxpayer

And | want to remnd you that the tax -- the
departnent of revenue is also here to protect
t axpayers, but they're also here to protect due
process. And the rule as it stands now on rebutt al
is really unfair. And it's unfair because the
property appraisers around the county have been
sending out a, what | call a blanket |ist saying
t hat anything you want to submt, we're requesting
right now, M. Keller.

And if you don't submt it, even though it may
not be relevant to what you think is the rel evant
i ssue, you can't submt sonething in rebuttal when
the property apprai ser appears. Now what bot hers

nme is that the property appraiser has unil ateral
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right to do rebuttal. And ours is specifically
limted. But it's specifically limted in such a
manner that it doesn't even go to the information
whi ch we have in our possession, we being a

t axpayer.

And what concerns nme, M. Keller, and the rest
of the teamthere is that in the past you have a
rule that kind of delineates what type of financi al
records a taxpayer would have to provide. And this
rebuttal is not even limted to those financi al
docunent s.

And |"m going to give you sone real-life
exanpl es of the problem So that is Rule 12D
1.005. |It's called Access to Financial Records.

It was actually drafted before | becane a | awer.
It was drafted in 1976. And the itens that are
deli neated there, they've been there, sir, since
1976. So we knowit's a long tine. W're nowhere
in any Statute -- they were not, M. Keller, that
|"ve ever seen in any older Statutes. They're
certainly not in any new Statute.

It was the decision by the departnent of
revenue and promul gating that rule that the right
of the property appraiser to access information and

t hen prevent the taxpayer fromusing information
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has to be limted. And it was |limted to financi al
information. So the problemthat we have and they
tie it back in, so the problemis, is that if they
request anything and let's just say the zoning on
the property, which is in 9 out of 10 cases, not an
issue in a Val ue Adjustnent Board heari ng.

But sonet hi ng comes up where the property
apprai ser assunes a higher and better use in their
math in their presentation, there's no way under
this rule, if they said anything on zoning, for you
to then supply rebuttal information. Now you can
argue that it was -- the property was not in ny
possession, etc. But it's a-- it's a--it's a
goofy requirenent.

Conversely, the property apprai ser has no
restraints on theirs, and so it feels |like they
can. And M. Keller, | know that nost property
apprai sers act in good faith, but not all property
apprai ser represented that hearings do. And so
there is a lot of efforts by property appraiser to
excl ude evidence which is rattled and credible and
which is rebutting the property appraiser's
evi dence.

So that is, like to nme, one of the major

problens. And we've given you | anguage, and |'m
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not married to any type of |anguage, but by keeping
it so stark as it is here, you don't deal with the
issue of -- it has to be -- the request has to be
relevant, has to be limted to your -- what you're
requesting in, and has in your possession and

custody and control. |It's not available to
the property appraiser that they could
i ndependently figure out. There's no standard.
And so you can envision, M. Keller, under this new
draft property appraisers, and | gave you exanpl es
of sonme catch-all phrases and property appraisers
then trying to use that to exclude rebutta
evidence. Now let's get specific. | gave you one
about that. How about damage to the property or a
pi cture? The property appraiser says, oh, you have
great access to this property -- and you don't have
access.

And that would only be known to you, you, the
t axpayer, when you see the property appraiser's
evi dence. Renenber now, we don't get the property
apprai sers evidence. |It's a sinultaneous exchange.
So they get to see ny evidence and can respond with
rebuttal on anything they choose.

But we're limted if it's in their laundry

list letter that they send out in, in Septenber or
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Cctober. That to nme is inherently unfair and
that's a denial of due process. And so while this
Statute does seemto copy word-for-word parts of
the Statute, it doesn't give us any fill in the

bl anks, which is the role of the departnent of
setting sone standards of when electronic would be
prohi bited by the property appraiser.

Now it seens to nme, and we've given you
| anguage on this, M. Keller, that the type of
information that you can't do is a, for exanple,
that you, you can't submt your incone information
i f you haven't submtted your incone informtion
bef ore.

And |'ve been around, |like |I said, 45 years.
And that was kind of the primary purpose is if we
ask for your inconme, you can't then submt it at --
at a later date. And | think the rule needs to
stay in that way. The property owner can't hide
their income and then submt it in rebuttal.

And that would be true when | look at this old
rule with inconme tax returns, P&Ls, financial
statenents, etc. But every other information, we
don't know what is going to be the issue until we
see the property apprai sers evidence.

As you know, M. Keller, the property record
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card, which is the only thing we are allowed to see
ahead of tine, generally doesn't show the incone
appr oach.

It may show the CAMA system It does not show
their sales. It doesn't show their conps. It
doesn't show what they're doing. It doesn't show
anything other than their CAMA.  And the CAMA, as
you know, is kind of like a nodified cost. And at
heari ng, nost property appraisers not only don't
use their CAMA, if they do cost, they may do a cost
approach, they may submt their CAMA, but they'l
al so do incone in conps.

And there's no way for us to know what the --
what the issue is until we see that information
because again the only thing required to disclose
is the property record card before the 15 days. So
it feels like you're hanstringing in the taxpayer
i nadvertently, sir.

And | think there's a way to do this, and |I'm
not married to any particular | anguage, M. Keller,
but it feels Iike there needs to be a delineation
and a clarification by the departnent of revenue.

It has to be sonething that's in ny possession and
control, not Jeff Mandler, the taxpayer, that |'ve

intentionally withheld fromyou and then can't
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submt in rebuttal. And this rule is basically
anything they ask for. And again, sir, we don't
know what's relative -- relevant, excuse ne.

Anot her exanple, a case | just had recently,
the property appraiser said that everything is
triple net. They ran a triple net |ease. W
wanted to submt a copy of the |lease to show that
they're not triple net. Nowthat's rebuttal. W
had no idea that that was an issue in the case
until we received the property appraiser's
evidence. And the only way to really effectively
do that was to show themthe | ease or to provide an
affidavit.

So those are the type of things that we can't
really address in advance. And, sir, | know you're
cogni zant of taxpayers, but renenber, we go into
the -- we're presenting our evidence blindly
W t hout any idea what the issues are. But we nay
create issues by saying the incone's too | ow, the
building's in bad shape, etc. But we don't know
whet her property appraiser positions they're
taking, and so it's our ability to respond to their
position that seens to be hanstrung here.

And with all due respect, the old rules gave

you sone, sone leeway in this area and were not as
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harsh. By crossing out all of this information, I,
| think you're making it very difficult for

t axpayers to properly file rebuttal. So in a court
of law, M. Keller, and I knowthis is not a court
of law, we're allowed to do a rebuttal. You know,
we're allowed to submt rebuttal evidence. W
general | y exchange. Most counties have an exchange
rule. We try to exchange the rebuttal.

For exanple, in Mam -Dade County, it has to
be 24 hours before the hearing to give the property
apprai ser an opportunity to reviewit. And so we
think that that type of scaling back of this rule
or clarification that it's only to the infornmation.
And renenber, this was deleted in the old rule.

So that's the type of Iimtation we'd like to
see in this rule. W gave you sonme proposed
| anguage. | tal ked about it last time. But, but,
M. Keller, I don't see anything still in here
about protecting the taxpayers right of rebuttal.

MR. KELLER  Thank you. We will assuredly
consi der these comments.

MR. MANDLER: And one last thing, M. Keller.
Because | was hoping to have a little bit nore of a
conversation and |, | just don't -- and | don't

really understand the reason why you're not --
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specifically, you know, there's two provisions in
the Florida Statute that give you the authority to
flesh this out. And, and here's why |, | say this,
you know, 194 -- | think it's 194.015 specifically
says that the departnent shall wite rules on the
Exchange of Evidence. And then 195.027 al so gives
you the ability for rul emaki ng.

And we note, sir, that there's sone really
good information on this in the training nmanual.
But the training manual is just reconmmendati ons,
whereas the rules are, as you know, once adopted by
t he governor and the cabinet, sir, the rule of |aw
subject to court approval. And so we think the
sane type of protection needs to be in this role
for taxpayer.

Don't just have it in the training nanual.
Have it here also. Make it clear that property
apprai sers can't just ask for anything under the
nmoon and then exclude it froma hearing. Make the
purposes is to get to the fair value of the
property. There can't be hijack and surprise, etc.

And the financial information, which is why in
our draft, we kept tal king about financi al
information, that's really the only thing that

woul d be in ny possession that the property
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apprai ser could reasonably ask for, which is
rel evant and credible, sir. Renenmber, their
request has to be relevant and credible to the
assessnment that would be in nmy possessi on.

And the rest then is just an opportunity now
for themto blanket any rebuttal. Because if they
just say give ne anything, and | gave you an
exanple, sir, of Broward county in our letter. |
could give you sonme other counties, if you wanted
al so. But those are the type of things that we
feel needs to be protected and the due process
rights of the taxpayer protected.

So we understand, sir, the rules need to be
updated. W understand that there's been this
change of sinmultaneous. But | did not -- | spoke
with the I egislator who was doing it. The intent
of this Statute was not to make it harder for
taxpayers. The intent of the Statute was to | evel
t he playing field.

And so if the leveling of the playing field is
we're both submtting at the sanme tine, then we
both have to be able to | ook the evidence and
respond to it. So that's, that's kind of where
we're at. | think that by elimnating all the

other information, it does make it nore consi stent

Laws Reporting, Inc. 305. 358. 2700
schedul e@ awsreporti ng.com www. | awsreporting.com



© 00 N oo o~ w DN PP

N N N N NN P P PP R R R R R
o A W N P O © ® N O 0 A W N P O

Publ i ¢ Hearing March 31, 2026 Page 24

with the current rule. But you're elimnating the
protections for taxpayers that were in the old
rul e.

And so I'mnot married to anything, M.
Keller, but we would |like to see sonething
clarified here. That Iimts this to the financial
i nformation, which is -- and |'m going to quote
fromthe old rule, (indiscernible) has know edge as
the evidence. |In other words, it has to be in ny
possession, and |'ve intentionally denied it. And
so this is, again, going back to the bl anket form
which we think is not really due process, and
that's not fair.

W have to be able to respond if the property
apprai ser raises an issue that we had no know edge
about. We can't let them hide behind a bl anket
request because the purpose of this is to give you
an opportunity to say why they're right or wong
and not to just keep a taxpayer's evidence out.

So I'msorry to take up so nuch of the tine.
This is ny second tine talking to you, M. Keller,
on this issue. | was hoping we could have a little
bit nore of a dialogue on it, but that's what's
m ssing here, is that protection of the taxpayer

fromthese bl anket requests.
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And |'m happy to work with you, give you ot her
alternative | anguage, maybe tie it back into 1D
1. 005, specifically limt us to the type of
information that they can then keep out and
rebuttal. And again, they can ask for ne for
anyt hing, and we want to submt everything that's
relative, but you don't know what's relative --
rel evant, excuse me, until you receive their
evi dence.

So | tal ked about this a lot. | appreciate
you listening to us. And we're really hopeful that
the next draft will have sonething in this area to
hel p protect the taxpayer from bl anket drafts.

MR. KELLER: Thank you. | would comment t hat
you're referencing rule 12D-1.005. That is a rule
that is not being inplenmented here. And I
under st and your comments about the specificity of

t hose requests under that rule nade by the property

appr ai ser.

There -- that is a process that occurs prior
to -- typically prior to the assessnent being
finalized. It's not part of the Val ue Adjustnent
Board process. That has been -- that rule has been

held in the H ggs versus Good case to create an

exclusionary rule where you know that information
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is not provided. It can't be used in circuit court
Now.

The departnent's position is that that does
not apply to the Value Adjustnent Board. There is
also -- I'll point out in the Disney versus Singh
case; there was a finding by the 5th District that
t he proper appraiser's request was not specific.

So you may want to check that that they did
comrent regarding the specificity of those requests
there. Now this rule here is only inplenenting a
pi ece of Section 194.034, which does have an
exclusionary rule init. But we wll |ook at your
comments and consider them Thank you.

MR. MANDLER M. Keller, if | mght just
clarify? Can you still hear me? AmI| still open?

MR KELLER  Yes, sir.

MR. MANDLER: So | was referencing the rule
just to show you that the departnent sonme 55 years
ago al nost or 50 years ago really wote into this -
- the rule, stuff that's not in the Statute and not
that you need to reference the rule, but the
concept is these are the type of things that the
property appraiser can nornally request.

Renenber, one of the things |I'mvery proud

about our State of Florida is that we don't have to
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di scl ose information where we believe in private
rights, we believe in confidentiality of the

t axpayers information. And so this rule is just a
[imtation on the property appraiser, but it's the
sane type of limtation of what will then be
excluded. And I'mnot trying to change the rule or
change the law. [I'mjust trying to stop bl anket
rebuttal .

And the way the rule | ooks right now, it |ooks
so lopsided, and it feels so |opsided. And it
doesn't protect taxpayers because it says really
clearly that this does, you know, we're limted and
the property appraiser is allowed to do anything.
And so that's not ny understanding of the law M
understanding of the lawis they may only request
very limted information. | always thought it was
financial information.

| know the rule tal ks about nortgages and
casualty insurance. | personally have never
submtted either of those in the hearing. | know
property appraisers sonetines do, but it's the
financial information that the taxpayer has that
can't be used in rebuttal.

| have no idea what the issues are until | get

the -- until | get the property appraisers

Laws Reporting, Inc. 305. 358. 2700
schedul e@ awsreporti ng.com www. | awsreporting.com




© 00 N oo o~ w DN PP

N N N N NN P P PP R R R R R
o A W N P O © ® N O 0 A W N P O

Publ i ¢ Hearing March 31, 2026 Page 28

information. And then that creates ny opportunity
to respond to them And now there's not even an
exception for ne to send it to the property

apprai ser and allow the property appraiser, you
know, to be introduced. Because sonetines the
property apprai ser may have a m sunder st andi ng.

And rat her than hel p answer that
m sunderstanding, if they think it's triple net,
but everything is a gross |ease, for exanple, just
to go back to a real world exanple, they sonetines
will call you up and say, oh ny gosh, we nmade a
m stake, let's work this out.

And so | think that's the type of thing that
needs to be just softened up a bit and clarified.
And what we tried to do is just clarify. You can't
put in your financials if you don't put themin
direct. You can't use themon rebuttal. That's
the information that is relevant and credi bl e that
t he property apprai ser doesn't have, that you may
have.

Everything el se, whether it's a building
permt or the condition or the zoning, they have
t he sanme access to that information as you do. W
may have nore information about it because of

working on it and with the taxpayer than the
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property apprai ser who's got a whole county to
cover. But again, they can't block that stuff out
just because they asked for it ahead of tine.

And | don't know what's rel evant or not
relevant. So that's kind of where I'mat. |
agree, sir, we're not looking at that old rule. |
just was using as an exanple of the type of
information that the departnment, on its own
initiative, fleshed out in 1976 and said, these are
the type of things that you' re allowed to get.

And it would be the sane type of thing here
that you as the departnent flesh out. Ckay, if you
have financial information and we asked you for it,
you can't deny it ahead of tinme. And you can nake
it broader, sir. 1t doesn't have to be financial,
but I can't think of anything el se other than
financial information that truly woul d prejudice
the property appraiser.

| cannot think of one other thing because
everything else is -- nost of the tinme, the
property appraisers, sir, they want to know. Most
good property appraisers want to know. But there
are certain people hearing, attending these
heari ngs who don't want it. They just want to w n.

And they want to win. And the way they can win is
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excl udi ng evi dence.

So that's why I"'msorry to have taken so much
time, but that's really an inportant concept that |
think is being lost in this particular role. And |
don't think you need to be so specific, M. Keller,
as to financial, but |I think you need to flesh this
out alittle bit nore to protect us, us being
t axpayers, fromjust broad requests to be used as a
sword rather than a shield by the property
appraiser. So thank you, sir. [|I'mnot going to
tal k anynore about that issue, but | really hope
you do reconsider this.

MR. KELLER: Thank you. | would point out
that one of the next rules we're going to get to,
in fact, the very next rule contains a provision.
It's in 12D 9.025(4)(f) (indiscernible). It
basi cally says this provision does not preclude
rebuttal evidence that was not specifically
requested of the petitioner by the property
appr ai ser.

So what's happening there is that when the
property apprai ser makes a request for, for
information in connection with a filed petition,
that request has to be specific and it would

exclude the rebuttal evidence if that request is
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not conplied with. And that happens to be

sonet hing that wanted to be rebuttal. So the
request has to be specific as to what evidence the
property appraiser is requesting.

MR. MANDLER  May | respond?

MR. KELLER: Certainly.

MR. MANDLER  Thank you. W, we think that's
good. But you know, you've elimnated the |line
that says the ask in witing the evidence and the
(i ndi scernible) has the evidence and know ngly
refuses to provide it.

In other words, sir, the |anguage that kind of
softened it up and kind of explained it has been
stricken. And again, we've tal ked about ot her
changes to that section. I1'mgoing to let ny
partner discuss that.

MR. KELLER: Well, that know ngly concept is
in (4)(f). It's right there currently in this rule
9.025. That's been there. And so has this
provi sion about rebuttal evidence. That's been
t here since 2010.

MR. MANDLER: Correct. Those are still there,
sir. But you've now started the sentence by -- the
intro by saying with the nodification. And |I'm

going to go back to the beginning of the Statute
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rather than talk where both sides are really
allowed to do rebuttal evidence. And maybe the way
to nodify it is to say this provision does not
precl ude rebuttal evidence, accepted section such
and such, and flesh that out.

Wth, with all due respect, sir, it's these
bl anket requests. And even if it wasn't in the old
rule, now we have this issue, M. Keller. W have
this issue with these bl anket requests and with
property appraisers seeking to hide behind it. And
it's the rebuttal where it hurts. It's not on the
direct evidence. And | just think it needs to be
clarified.

W' ve given you | anguage, which we thought
really clarified it. W're not married to that,
but I don't think it really fleshes it out for
boards to really -- and property appraisers and
boards, nagistrates got to interpret this to put it
into place and use it against the specific
i nformation requested by the property appraisal.

And | amfamliar with seeing the D sney. Wy
don't we incorporate that way? Wy don't we
i ncorporate that?

MR. KELLER: We will consider that. And |

w Il go back and review your previous witten
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conments that you --

MR. MANDLER: Thank you, sir.

MR. KELLER: If you'd like to provide
addi ti onal comments or additional text, please do
so. And we will consider that as well. Thank you.

MR. MANDLER WI I do.

MR. JACKSON: M. Wlfe, you can go ahead.

And after that, M. MIllares, you can go ahead.

MR. WOLFE: Great, thank you. Can you hear
nme, okay?

MR. KELLER: Yes. | can hear you.

MR. WOLFE: Fine. Thanks again once again for
hol ding this workshop. W do appreciate it. |'m
Dan Wl fe. | work with Jeff Mandler. M comments
are going to be in regards to what | would call the
Reasonabl eness Concept that can be found on page 5.

That's Subsection C. And | know |I've commented on

this already, |I think, in the two previous
wor kshops.
So | don't -- I'"'mnot just going to sinply

reiterate all the sane comments. Just the point
bei ng though, what |I'mtal king about is this idea
that if the petitioner msses the 15-day evi dence
deadline, that the evidence is automatically or

straightforward, w thout a doubt, prohibited.
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And there was the safeguard that had al ready
existed in the rules that's now being stricken that
al l owed the special magistrate to still allow late
subm tted evidence, assuming -- following this
reasonabl eness criteria. So what | had proposed
previously and what | had proposed in our witten
comrents is sinply addi ng back the | anguage t hat
was bei ng stricken.

As to me, then Jeff, and the others at ny
office, that was the sinplest way to fix it. W're
al so open to the idea of just adding a whol e new
rule or a subsection, whether it's adding a new
rule to 12D-9 or sonepl ace el se but preserving this
concept that just because you m ss the 15-day
deadline, there has to be sone sort of a safeguard
for, for energencies, if you wil.

But even less than that where it can be up to
the special magistrate's discretion, a third-party
neutral special nagistrate to view the situation as
a whol e, determ ne whether or not the property
apprai sers office has been prejudiced, determ ne
whet her or not what, what the reason for the late
submttal is, determ ne what the evidence that's
trying to be submtted late is, how nuch tinme would

be required to vet it properly and determne it on
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that basis. But to just conpletely get rid of it
entirely, it just seens way too drastic of a step.
Me and Jeff were having thoughts about this
because we're not entirely sure what your -- the
DOR s position is on this. Wether in your
opi nion, you are -- you feel that you' re unable to
preserve this rule because of the change in the
I aw.
W don't quite understand why that woul d be
t he case because our understanding of the statutory
change is that we're sinply nmaking it so that the
property appraiser's office has to submt their
evi dence 15 days before the hearing. There was no
-- there was no change to the Statute that shoul d
have limted the petitioner's rights in any way.
And we feel this is a curtailnent of the
petitioner's rights in getting rid of this
reasonabl eness concept. So to the extent though
that the DOR s position is that you' re constrained
by the Statute, the word property or the petitioner
shall submt 15 days, and that that's the end all
be all.
Qur opinion is that the sane Statutes that
Jeff brought up in his presentation, 1950271 and
t hen 1940115A, both of those Subsections, give the
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DOR the authority to pronulgate rules to -- in

t hese exact circunstances, to essentially fill in
the blanks with, with a concept |ike this, which by
the way, was already in the rule to begin wth.

So again, whether it's adding the | anguage
back in, to nme that's the easiest way to do it, or
creating a new rule that preserves this concept.
That's how we feel. We think it needs to be
addressed in one way or another, you know, in this
third iteration of the proposed rules. It still
isn't being addressed. So we just wanted to make
t hose comments.

MR KELLER  Thank you.

MR. JACKSON: And M. MIlares, you can go
ahead and go and as you are sel f-nuted.

MR. M LLARES: GCkay. Thank you so nmuch, M.
Jackson. So while obviously, | don't always concur
with M. Mandler and M. Wlfe, | absolutely do in
t hi s context.

| think the easiest thing is for the DOR to
just | eave that reasonabl eness | anguage in there.
| f without that and without total fairness from
both sides regarding the rebuttal evidence, each
hearing will devolve into evidence exchange war.

And this isn't like a fignent of ny inagination.
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This is how the VAB was somewhat operati ng
back in 2016 when | arrived. And every speci al
magi strate just wants to get to the nerits of the
case. They don't want to be the evidence police.
But unfortunately, when the rules are, are unclear,
you know, one side or the other m ght see advantage
in playing evidence ganes. And they absolutely
wll -- they absolutely will if allowed.

So | thought the reasonabl eness standard was
al ways very hel pful froma |ogistical standpoint
for VABs |ike ours that are very large and have a
hi gh volunme of cases. W really can't take that
much time on one particular case to begin wth.

And then to use a lot of that tinme for like an
evi dence, you know, war is, is obviously terrible
for us, and it mght inpair our ability to finish
on time. And then there's just the basic concept
of fairness and due process.

So what | woul d suggest is |eave that
reasonabl eness | anguage in there. | think that's
sonet hing that the DOR got right and was doi ng wel |
with. | don't think the statutory changes really
instruct the DOR to renove that stuff. | kind of
agree with M. Wlfe on that. So |eave that. You

know, |eave that in, please.
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And then | also want to comment.
Unfortunately, I'mtraveling, and so |'mgoing to

have to junmp off, but | wanted to nake a coupl e of

coments just, just to be clear. And I'll be very,
very brief, | promse. | believe it's Rule 12D
9.026. | believe it's that one. At the very, very
end, on page 15 of the printout, | guess it's --
"Il do ny best.

It seens like it's Subsection 8, Subsection B
as in boy, Subsection 1, it says a list of hearings
nmust be posted on the board' s website of the court.
Clerk nust provide a list. | think logistically
that's going to be very, very difficult for our VAB
to do. And one of our VAB staff chiefs mght be on
the call to speak about that later. So | would --
| would urge caution on that and -- and naybe
del ete that.

And then finally on form DR-481, on the second
page of that form towards the very, very end, it's
the second to | ast sentence that says, if this
notice is for a tel ephone hearing, you may request
a hearing using audi o-visual technology or an in-
person hearing. M earlier objections, | just want
to reiterate them

| think that is telling the petitioner
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erroneously that they have always the right to ask
for a Zoom hearing or a Zoomstyle hearing. And
that is not the case in the Statute. So | think
this mght be in excess of the DOR s adm nistrative
authority. Thank you so nmuch again, and |'msorry
that | have to | eave prenmaturely.

MR. KELLER:  Thank you.

MR, JACKSON: You can go ahead, M. Austin, it
says you are sel f-nuted.

MR. AUSTIN. Thank you M. Jackson and thank
you M. Keller and the rest of the staff for
putting this on. M comments were on the sane
section that Raphael just nentioned, 9.026. | know
we're not there yet, so I'll reserve ny coments
until we get to that section. Unless you guys are
okay with me to opine on that section now?

MR. KELLER: You can proceed. That's fine.

MR. AUSTIN. It's just in regards to the | ast
page, as Raphael nentioned, section 8B, itens 2 and
3. W agree here in Mam -Dade County, | amthe
director of the VAB for the Cerk of Courts in
M am - Dade County.

And item nunber 2, audio -- hearings for
audi o-vi sual technology, log information and |inks

and password nust be posted on the board's website.
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That is a very onerous task for any county to do.

And | will go on alinb and say in M am -Dade
County | probably have the biggest staff and
probably nore resources than other counties when it
cones to the Value Adjustnent Board. And for us,
that is a very onerous task to have in-person
heari ngs, tel ephonic hearings, and havi ng anot her
third venue to do tel ephonic hearings or audio-
visual hearings. |It, it kind of nuddies the water
for val ue adjustnent boards.

And | do 500 cases a day, and to manage the
| ogi stics for those various type of hearings, |
think it's, it's alittle bit too onerous, and I
can't imagi ne how the smaller counties mght fee
when they're kind of put in that situation.

And | agree with Raphael MIlares, and |
bel i eve VAB attorney Cosby, that nentioned that
audio visual is not part of the intended law. If
you read the intended legislation in regards to the
tel ecommunications, it clearly states that that
it's telephonic hearings. It doesn't nention
anyt hi ng about audi o-vi sual .

So that's my comment on that section on nunber
two. And then for nunber three, for hearings due

to tel ephone hearings, the board nmust permt
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nmenbers of the public to request to attend and nust
accommodat e such requests by providing call in
nunbers. That's not how nost tel ephonic hearings
are done in the state, especially here in Mam -
Dade County. | would really ask you guys
respectfully to review that comment because that's
going to put a bottleneck on a I ot of counties.

As | nmentioned, | have 500 cases that | do a
day, and right now the default for M am - Dade
County is tel ephonic hearings. And | cannot have
500 taxpayers calling ne at one tine. That's just
going to slow down the hearings, and it's going to
take what, we believe, is a very efficient process
and make it inefficient for taxpayers to call.

The way it currently works now is we schedul ed
in via our tinme blocks. So nobst taxpayers are
ready for their phone call within their hour tine
frame, and we will give thema call when the
magi strate i s ready.

If we get 500 calls a day, it's, it's kind of
doing a disservice to the taxpayers, actually,
because then we have to tell them hey, the
magi strate's not ready. W're not ready for your
case or whatever the case nmay be. You put them on

hold or we tell themto call back.
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| think that's, that's putting the taxpayers
in a bad spot and, and especially the Val ue
Adj ustment Board. So for you guys to renpve that
when it cones to the columm because (i ndiscernible)
need to be the one (indiscernible). And that was
it for my comments.

MR. KELLER: Thank you. We'Ill nove on to the
next rule, which is 12D 9. 025, Procedures for
Conducting a Hearing, Presentation of Evidence,
Testinmony of Wtnesses. Open this rule for
coment. Does anyone have comments pertaining to
this rul e?

MR. JACKSON: You can go ahead, M. Wl fe.

M. Wl fe, you can go ahead and speak.

MR WOLFE: |I'msorry about that, and | didn't
nmean to have ny hand raised, but |I'mactually glad
you called nme. | just want to reiterate that a | ot
of ny sanme comments that | had already nade al so
apply here. There's |anguage that tal ks all about
t he reasonabl eness concept in this rule as well.

Where again, the sinple solution, in ny
opi nion, would be just to sinply add it back in,
being (indiscernible). But it's all the sane
coments | already nade with regards to the

previous rule. So that's it. Thank you.
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MR. KELLER: Thank you. We'Ill nove on to the
next rule, which is 12D-9. 026, Procedures for
Requesti ng and Conducting a Hearing by Electronic
Medi a. Does anyone have comments pertaining to
this rule?

MR. JACKSON: You can go ahead, Ms. Cosby.

M5. COSBY: Good norning, again. Yes, |I'm
here -- I'"'msorry, I'mjust navigating the program
| do want to thank you all again for providing us
the opportunity to speak on these issues.

| also want to thank the departnent of revenue
for all of the additions throughout the proposed
rul es regardi ng where there was upl oad | anguage for
upl oadi ng evi dence you have added or enmiling VAB
adm nistrations. | really appreciate that.

| know our VABS do too. Wth regards to ny
coments on 12D-9.026, I'mgoing to go to sections
3(b)5 and 6(a). Sane |anguage, like identical on
both. Wth regards to upl oadi ng evi dence or
provi di ng evidence no |ater than 9 AMon the
wor kday before the hearing date.

It has been provided to ne, and this is new.
| have not spoken up on this issue before, but |
hadn't been presented with it until recently. But

| have nore than one VAB client that believes that
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evi dence received for a renpte hearing a day before
the hearing date is not enough tine. Mst of
nmy VABs -- a |ot of nmy VABs have hearings back to
back, day to day. Wether they have adequate staff
and anple staff or they're short staff or
sonebody's out because they're sick or all staff
are in and working, you know, and are at their
conputers. They're just so busy. Because nost
Val ue Adj ustnent Board adm ni strations al so handl e
m nutes and records.

So they're not just specifically focusing on
Val ue Adjustnent Board matters. They're also
bal ancing other areas within the court. They just
feel that one day before a hearing date is not
enough.

It's too short of a tinme to actually receive
t hat evidence and get it processed and ready for
court for the next day. Mdre than one of ny VAB
clients have asked that that deadline be extended
to three days.

And | think that's reasonable as well, to
allow a party to, |I nmean, sone of this evidence is
vol um nous. You were tal king thousands of pages.
And how many hearings does a Val ue Adjustnent Board

have in one day? You just heard Mam dates that
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they had 500 a day. To have to process evidence
for that volunme of hearings froma renote party the
day before the hearing is just not enough tine.

So we're | ooking for the departnent to extend
that to say no later than 9 AM three days prior to
three work days prior to the hearing. And that
woul d be both on again, 12D 9.026, Sub 3(b)5, and
then 12D 9. 026, Sub 6(a). In both places, instead
of one workday before the hearing date, we're
| ooking for three days -- three workdays before the
heari ng date.

Especially with the requirenent that parties
provi de evidence 15 days prior to the hearing,

t hose parties should have that evidence avail able
and they have to request a renote hearing 10 days
prior to the hearing date. So all of that evidence
should be in place. There should not be any issue
with a party providing that to a Val ue Adjust nent
Board adm nistration staff three days prior to the
hearing -- three workdays prior to the hearing.

That evi dence shoul d al ready be in hand.

MR. KELLER: Thank you.

M5. COSBY: Thank you very much

MR. JACKSON: You can go ahead, M. Wl fe.

MR. MANDLER: Thank you. | wasn't going to
Laws Reporting, Inc. 305. 358. 2700
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speak about this. This is Jeff Mndl er again, but
Ms. Cosby, | disagree. The exchanges with the
property appraiser, this is just about upl oadi ng
your evidence. And so the exchange has to be 15
days. So the property appraiser sees it 15 days
ahead of tine.

This is just about uploading it into Axio or
what ever systemthe county may be using. So I, |
di sagree, sir. | think that Statute as witten is
fine. So with all due respect to your property
apprai se, | think you m sunderstood, Ms. Cosby,
that we have to still exchange in 15 days. It's
just that the upload has to be 9 AM before the
heari ng.

M5. COSBY: My | respond?

MR. JACKSON: Certainly.

M5. COSBY: Thank you. This is Holly Cosby
again. | think M. Mndler is m sunderstanding
sonet hing. Not every Val ue Adjustnent Board has a
“upload ability.” There are a |ot of val ue
adj ust nent boards that don't use Axi o or any ot her
node of you know, they don't have a dat abase.

So they are using departnent of revenue forns.
They are using enuail ed responses and email. Those

petitioners have to email evidence to those Val ue
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Adj ust nent Board adm ni strati ons.

Not every Val ue Adjustnent Board is a sinple
upl oad. There are many val ue adj ustnent boards
that don't have any upload neans. So this is where
|"mgoing to on this is for those val ue adj ust nent
boards and they all have to be represented in these
rules. |'mspeaking to the val ue adjustnent boards
t hat do not have any sort of upload. It's enuil.

Because it does say in there that upload
evi dence or emmil evidence to the designated
address. So ny stance -- ny -- where |'mreally
standing with regards to this situation is really
for those val ue adjustnent boards who do not have
upl oad and they woul d have to receive an email from
the renote parties that one day is just not enough.

And M. Mandler, |I'msure you can agree with
that. | don't want to have an argunent on this.
That's not nmy intention. But ny intention is not
really directed toward the Axio or other, other,
you know, programusers. This is for the value
adj ust ment boards that do not have any program
Axio like, and there are many in the state. And ny
clients are included in that. Thank you so mnuch.

MR. KELLER: Thank you. | guess we can nobve

on to the forms. These are referenced in this rule
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that's set forth here, rules 12D 16. 002,

| ncorporates Each Fornms. First formis form DR-
481, Val ue Adjustnent Board, Notice of Hearing.

Does anyone have comments concerning this fornf

MR. JACKSON: You go ahead, Ms. Cosby.

M5. COSBY: Thank you. | think this will be
nmy final coment. And on any of the fornms, | would
just respectfully request that if any changes are
made to the rules, as M. MIllares and | have
spoken up today with regards to the heavy
requirements to have Zoomrather than just be an
equal option to in-person and tel ephonic, that the
formalso reflect that | anguage, so that the forns
do not specifically state that the Val ue Adjustnent
Board will provide a Zoom hearing if requested, it
woul d be Zoom or tel ephonic for renote purposes. |
woul d just ask that the forns get trued up to that
| anguage. Thank you so rnuch.

MR. KELLER: Thank you.

MR. JACKSON: And you can go ahead, M.
Austin. It says you are self-nuted.

MR. AUSTIN.  Thank you, M. Jackson. | had ny
hand rai sed on the | ast section of the code going
back to 26. | know M. Cosby had sonme concerns

wth her clients in regards to the three days. And
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here in M am -Dade, we do use that 9 AM the day
bef ore.

A friendly suggestion | would |like to nake to
the DOR woul d be to create a wi ndow i nstead of
being resolute, so it allows counties to dictate
when they want to do the final upload of
subm ssi on.

If it's three days, between three days to the
busi ness day before. That way sone small er
counties |like Ms. Cosby had nentioned have the
flexibility of going to those three days while
ot her counties that are okay wth the one day can
do it as such.

I think that should be sonething that should
be kind of provided to give flexibility to the
various counties in, in a different way that the
various counties work. And also the form since
we' re tal king about the fornms, they will also need
to be anended to refl ect such where the counties
can, you know, have that formor have a fillable
part where if they decided to do three days prior
to the hearing or one day prior to the hearing, we
have that flexibility to do so.

MR. KELLER:  Thank you.

MR. JACKSON: You can go ahead, M. Mau.
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MR. MAU. Good norning, again and thank you
for the tine and certainly | appreciate all the
coments fromall the parties today. Just again
wanted to, since we're on the forns, just reiterate
the comments that | nade earlier regarding the DR-
481 and the new DR-481 REMformfor renote. Just a
guestion to the departnent.

Is it intended that the val ue adj ust nent
boards send out both of these or is it intended
that the DR-481 REMformstand on its own if it's
known that the request fromthe petitioner is to be
a renote hearing? | just want to nake sure that |
have clarification on that prior to ny next few
coment s.

MR. KELLER: | think the response to that is
that the DR-481 is a notice of hearing and there's
a specific Statute that requires notice of hearing
to be, | believe, it's 25 days before the date of
the hearing. So that formis always used to tie
down the date of the hearing.

After that tine, there's another Statute that
says 10 days before the, hearing, a petitioner can
request the electronic communi cation hearing. And
so that 10 days, if there's that request by a

petitioner, then the court would send out the DR-
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481 REM form which sets forth the paraneters of
the electronic hearing and the details of howto
access the electronic systemand such. So those
forms wll be used in that nmanner.

MR. MAU. Understood. And thank you -- and
thank you for that clarification. | just would
like to provide you sone context. And again, this
goes back to the comments that | nmade at the
begi nni ng about nmaking these forns a little bit
nore simlar and having sone of the same | anguage
specifically requiring the -- or specifically
outlining the evidence exchange.

In sone circunstances, it may be noted --just
"1l give you an exanple w thout disclosing any
specific information. But if a county or if a
petitioner receives an original DR 481 form and
t hen subsequently requests for a renote hearing for
that first subset of hearings.

If that petitioner also has additional
petitions in that county and a conversation is had
with that county that the remaining petitions that
that petitioner has would be -- would be heard as
renote or tel ephonic hearings, it is possible that
t he Val ue Adjustnment Board may not utilize the DR-

481, rather would utilize the DR-481 REM as t he
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noti ce of hearing.

The conpliance with that in ternms of the 25-
day Statute requirenent in ternms of sending the
notice still being nmet, however, there not being
any instructions and exchange informati on on that
form can be seen as confusing and may cause sone
i ssues with evidence exchange with the property
appr ai ser.

So just to give you some context and sone
exanple as to how that could be seen as a little
bit confusing and nay cause sone errors in
evidentiary exchange. So that's why | just wanted
to make sure that we may -- we may want to have
sone | anguage simlar to what is already on the DR-
481, which is the all bold. You nust exchange
evidence with the property appraiser at |east 15
days before the hearing.

You nust submt evidence directly to the
property appraiser. Your evidence is due by blank
at blank tinme at the hearing. You have the right
to have wtnesses sworn. | think that it's
i nperative to have that sane statenent, even if so
as a remnder, in the circunstance where that DR-
481 REM may be used as the initial notice of

hearing. So that's ny comments. Thank you.
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MR. KELLER: Thank you.

MR. JACKSON: Ms. Coshby, you can go ahead and
go, and after her, M. Wlfe, you can go.

M5. COSBY: | don't think nmy hand was up.

MR. WOLFE: M. Jackson, ny hand wasn't up
either. There nust be an issue on ny end. But |
have no nore comments going forward. To the extent
my hand is still showi ng as up, please don't cal
nme. |I'mall set. Thank you.

MR. JACKSON: No problem You can go ahead --

M5. COSBY: M hand's not up. |'msorry.

MR. KELLER: And the next formis Form DR-481
REM  (indiscernible) Notice of Renote Hearing.
Does anyone have coments pertaining to this fornf

Next formis Form DR-486, Petition to the
Val ue Adjustnent Board, Request for Hearing. Does
anyone have conmments pertaining to this forn? The
last formis Form DR-486, PORT Addition to the
Val ue Adjustnent Board, Transfer of Honestead
Assessnent Difference, Request for Hearing. You
have any comments pertaining to this fornf

MR, JACKSON: Ms. LaFollette, you can go
ahead. It says you are self-nuted.

M5. FOLLETTE: Thank you. This is Kelly
LaFol lette. I'mwth the Lake County Board of
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Val ue Adjustnent Board. And ny question is in
general for the, the forns that are facing to the
custoners. You know, we have this deadline for
state and | ocal governments to have everythi ng ADA
accessible and I"'mtrying to see if the DOR is
going to provide those forns to be accessible to us
to post on our websites.

MR. KELLER: | believe that the answer is yes.

M5. HARPER  Yes.

M5. FOLLETTE: |Is the deadline like April 24th
or it's comng up very soon?

M5. HARPER: The departnent's actively working
to review and renedi ate information and w ||
communi cate with the counties when individual forns
are renediated. So we will let you know when t hat
t akes pl ace.

M5. FOLLETTE: Al right. Thank you. And
does that include the manual as well?

M5. HARPER: Wi ch specific manual are we
t al ki ng about ?

M5. FOLLETTE: The Uniform Policies and
Procedures manual that we're required to post on
our website.

M5. HARPER. W& will let you know when any

depart nent docunents or materials are renedi at ed.
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As they're renediated, we'll identify which ones
they are and let you all know.

M5. FOLLETTE: Thank you.

MR. KELLER: Are there any additional coments
fromthe attendees here today?

MR. JACKSON: You can go ahead, M. Wl fe.

MR. WOLFE: No, sorry, it nust be an issue on
my end. | have nothing further.

MR. JACKSON: No problem Thank you, sir.

MR. KELLER: At this point, I will turn the
fl oor back over to the noderator to continue the
heari ng.

MS. FORRESTER: Just to make sure, do we have
any other comments fromthe public? Seeing none.
On behal f of the departnent, | want to thank
everyone for participating and sharing your
coments with us. Your participation is very
hel pful during the rule pronul gation process. You
may provide witten comments to us.

Pl ease bear in mnd, they do becone part of
the public record. W ask that any witten
conments be provided to us by close of business
Friday, April 10th.

You may send those comments by email to

dorpto@]| ori darevenue.comor mail your comments to
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Property Tax Oversight, Florida Departnent of

Revenue, P.O. Box 3000, Tall ahassee, Florida 32315-

3000.

W will review and evaluate all coments

received. After review, we wll determ ne the next

step in the rule pronul gati on process and update

this information on our website accordingly. This

concl udes the hearing. Thank you.

(Thereupon, the transcript was ordered and

proceedi ngs were concluded at 11:21 AM)
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CERTI FI CATE OF COURT REPORTER

THE STATE OF FLORI DA

COUNTY OF M AM - DADE:

I, TAYLOR FOX, a Court Reporter
in and for the State of Florida at Large, do hereby
certify that | was authorized to and did report the
proceedi ngs in the above-styled cause before the

Fl ori da Departnent of Revenue, at the time and pl ace set

forth; that the foregoi ng pages, nunbered from1l through

58, inclusive, constitute a true and conplete record of

my notes.

| further certify that | amnot a relative,
enpl oyee, attorney, or counsel of any of the parties, nor
am| a relative or enployee of any of the parties’
attorney or counsel with the action, nor aml| financially

interested in the action.

DATED on this 13th day of April 2026.
Tegler T

TAYLOR FOX, Court Reporter

Notary Public-State of Florida
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